-OCTA

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Lori Donchak
Chair

Michael Hennessey
Vice Chair

Lisa A. Bartlett
Director

Andrew Do
Director

Steve Jones
Director

Jim Katapodis
Director

Jeffrey Lalloway
Director

Gary A. Miller
Director

Al Murray
Director

Shawn Nelson
Director

Miguel Pulido
Director

Tim Shaw
Director

Todd Spitzer
Director

Michelle Steel
Director

Tom Tait
Director

Frank Ury
Director

Gregory T. Winterbottom
Director

Ryan Chamberlain
Ex-Officio Member
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICE

Darrell Johnson
Chief Executive Officer

May 16, 2017

SUBJECT: Invitation for Bids (IFB) 7-1664 “Demolition and Clearance
Services for Lakeview Grade Separation Project in
Placentia”

Gentlemen/Ladies:

This letter and its attachments comprise Addendum No. 1 to the above
captioned Invitation for Bids issued by the Orange County Transportation
Authority (“Authority”).

1. Offerors are advised that the Pre-Bid Conference Registration Sheets
from the May 16, 2017, Pre-Bid Conference are presented as
Attachment A to this Addendum No. 1.

2. Offerors are advised that the Pre-Bid Conference PowerPoint
presentation slides from the May 16, 2017, Pre-Bid Conference are
presented as Attachment B to this Addendum No. 1.

Offerors are reminded to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1 in their
“‘Bid Form”. Offerors are advised that all changes addressed in this
Addendum No. 1 shall be incorporated into the final Agreement.

Questions regarding this Addendum No.1 should be directed to the
undersigned at (714) 560-5317.

Sincerely,

A‘é/{é ¢/‘6&/{

Irene Green, C.P.M.
Senior Contract Administrator
Contracts Administration and Materials Management

Attachments:
Attachment A — Pre-Bid Conference Registration Sheets
Attachment B — Pre-Bid Conference Presentation Slides

Orange County Transportation Authority
550 South Main Street / P.O. Box 14184 / California 92863-1584 / (714) 560-OCTA (6282)



PRE-BID CONFERENCE REGISTRATION

OCTA
IFB No. 7-1664 Date: May 16, 2017

Title: Demolition and Clearance Services for the Lakeview Grade Separation Project in Placentia

1. Company Name: (\7—% 6;, /Z:/(//)// 7177@ /égw . :-Z;Zj C
Attendee: Q/\?/W / //ﬂ/%/) '
Address: /gég7 /gf/@}lé////_(:/ \/T//&fjg) 7
City, State Zip: /¢ Oy TN // ML g,:y/ . é}% é} X ]OF
Phone Number: _( 7/4 ) JOZ - 7002 Registered on CAMMNET? [XYes [ No

Primem‘ Sub []
E-Mail Address: _ 244/ A/ €N "\?‘/W%/S’%/’/éf . Copm

2. Company Name: [0 éNV/f?cJNm%N'ZA - fﬁcijvgm N IN <
Attendee: O =scar 6:)& L2
Address: 2. $40 ADAMS Ave
City, State Zip: Tas Dizoo CA 991 A
Phone Number: _( & () 2 Eo~3078 Registered on CAMM NET? R Yes [ No
PrimeE\Sub O

E-Mail Address: & 3 CATP @ L0304, CoNN

3. Company Name: (;g BNA - CoanTRACT -T_NF\' SERMI(EY

Attendee: SSERNA ALY pPUAL O

Address: {275 FLokavplLé pAviE

City, State Zip: _ < EL ror il

Phone Number: ( 2% ) 40%F-2%(] Registered on CAMMNET? [] Yes [ No
Prime [] Subﬁ’
E-Mail Address: _ 5 PURECO @ A\ AMACST . O
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PRE-BID CONFERENCE REGISTRATION

OCTA

IFB No. 7-1664 Date: May 16, 2017

Title: Demolition and Clearance Services for the Lakeview Grade Separation Project in Placentia

1. Company Name: D T.a ALl ¥s The.
Attendee: Jeei2. lhausz
Address: _[js(z% P\/)é/fi*fﬁf?ﬁ Bva #1490
City, State Zip: La__Mivada, (¥ 0k ok
Phone Number: MM' ) £22.-3177 Registered on CAMM NET? )27 Yes [] No

Prime/@ Sub []

E-Mail Address: _Jz et 42 a2 ;mlgfgummk . (o

2, Company Name: QJ D%f IY)C ¢
Attendee: S;’m ; /
Address: l Uﬂl 90 AV/’(]W ﬁ?lﬁ‘}\é M«T#’ |o (
City, State Zip: /Q/fz“/n/‘léa CNAIA_, @A e/ ?)D ©
Phone Number: %Uﬁ )[F'g — C’[’/ geglstered on CAMMNET? [JYes [ No
Prime MSub O]
E-Mail Address: S Tr7)0). | «© Sj i ﬁfng j? .cooN

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: _( ) Registered on CAMM NET? [] Yes [] No

Prime [] Sub []

E-Mail Address:
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Pre-bid Conference for

Demolition and Clearance Services for Lakeview
Grade Separation Project in Placentia



Irene Green

Bill Mock
Project Manager



CAMM NET Registration

To receive e-mail notifications of solicitations,
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] ONUNE PROCUREMENTS | “PAWARDS | 4 WORKING Witk OCTA | G ose procaaM ([ contact us

:—_ =P Sosiat Title Date Fosted  Closing Date
i== PROCUREMENTS Nos

Listed to the right are OCTA's open ® 31015 Demolition Services - Reymond Avenue GS- 8232013
procurements. To view more specific

procurement dalai concering =

‘solicitation. click on any underfined text ® 31817 Replscement of the Fluid Mansgement Syst 2212013

related 1o the Solcitation you wan 1o
i,

T242013

Property Demsge Aporaisal Services

a3

Related Information ® 31674 Hazardous Waste Remeva| & Dispossl

Consultant Services for PCH Cormider Stugy

Connect Facebook page to nemwark ® 3183 between the Pacific Cosst Highway and Los  T/12/2013 /122013
With other firms. Gammnet Connect Angeles County Line

assists firms in oonnecting with ofher

firms: o form business relationships. ® 31838 Big Bus Pars - 2 [TEMS a3

‘and partnaring opporturities.

18013

Interestad in saeing only the online:
procurements?

Big Bus Parts - MISC

Showing 7 ltems

CAMM NET Connect:

Looking for recently sarded
procurements?
I

e CAMM NET
Facebook links

Reference

MATERIALS

®I5% v

o - o
° ° & ignore x a E 2 Pl Mesting || 23 AE Powerpoint... 5 To Manager 3 [ Rules [)E EI Y a5 & Fing ({
[ - (53 Team E-mail + Done o ] onenote . 3y Related -
- Delete | Reply Reply Foward = Move Mark Categorize Follow | Translate Zoom
& yunk il 2 More ™ | iy Reply & Delete 7 Create New =] M B actions ~ | ymesd o ires EEE s Select -

Delete Respond Quick Steps [ Move Tags [} Editing Zoom

From: cammadmin @octa net Sent: Mon 1/21/2013 1034 AM

To: Neal Johnson
Cc
Subject: New Solicitation, 60027 - Construction of the O Ave GS
1 H 1 1 m
Solicitation Emails

A new solicitation has been posted on our web site.

P&

Solicitation Title: Construction of the Orangethorpe Ave GS
Solic ion Number: 60027
Close Date: 01/01/13

Click here to view the solicitation and

Procurement Administrator: Arlene Terry
aterry@octa.net
(714) 5605650

Commodity Descripions: Rail - Property Management Services

Rail - Right of Way Maintenance
Rail Systems Operations and Management
Test Commodity Code- DONOT SELECT

F

If you are no longer interested in doing business with OCTA
and do not want fo receive CAMM NET solicitation email nofices,

7/ o 7,
cammadmin@octa.net -~ 5
TTTT777 7777000 T T ////////////// //
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J Ei Cammnet Connect

6 @ https://www.facebook.com/CammnetConnect

[£) Most Visited { | Getting Started { | Free Hotmail { | Suggested Sites | | Web Slice Gallery

m GAMM NE'I' Connect

OCTA Cammnet Connect

Government Organization

Cammnet Connect is currently under development and is not ready for use® All
current posts, comments and information on Cammnet Connect are fictitious and for
testing and development purposss only. Click here to learn more.

About

B post

Write something...
m Cammnet Connect shared z link via Cammnet Solicitation,

The Orange County Transportation Authority invites sealed
bids for construction of a rairoad grade separation project at
the rairoad crossing at....

Solicitation 6-0027: Construction of

Business
the Orangethorpe Ave GS

Opportunities

1/1/2013 10:00:00 AM

click here 10 learn )
more about

v leed Mmage » v

Photos Events

Cammnet Connect shared = link via Cammnet Solicitation.

VAN 15 hoursago
The Orange County Transportation Authority (Authority)

invites proposals from qualified Contractors for Tree Pruning
Services to be performed at A....

Solicitation 2-1337: Tree Pruning and
Mamtenance Services

Business
Opportunities

click here to learn )
more about

Like - Comment - Share

. Jan Immanuel Zacal I am 2 sales represantative for a major
lawn equipment manufactuer, Please lst me know if you are in
the market for new equipment.

hours Like

10 Chat

W///////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////
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P Rreto =

J Cammnet Connect

6 @ https://www facebook.com/CamrmnetConnect

[8) Most Visited [ | Getting Started | Free Hotmail | | Suggested Sites | | Web Slice Gallery

2 post

Write something...

m Cammnet Connect shared a link via Cammnet Solicitation.
19 hours ago %

oCcTA
The Orange County Transportation Authority invites sealed bids
for construction of a railroad grade separation project at the
railroad crossing at....

Solicitation 6-0027: Construction of the
Orangethorpe Ave GS
Close Date: 1/1/2013 10:00:00 AM

m Business
CTA

Opportunities

To connect with other firms interested in this

click here to learn a
maore about procurement, comment below.

Like * Comment * Share

project.
18 hours ago - Like

Jan Immanuel Zacal We are planning on proposing on this project
and are very interrested in subcontracting the demolition.

about an hour ago - Like

Carolina Boesch Coppolo Jan - my firm provides demolition
services. We are located in Laguna Hills and plan on attending the
pre-proposal conference. Let me know if you will be there.

about an hour ago - Like

Write a comment...

Cammnet Connect shared a link via Cammnet Solicitation.
10 hnnre ann B

@ | *§- facebook login 2 A

n Bookmarks

m Cammnet Connect shared a link via Cammnet Solicitation.

ocye 18 hoursago ¥

The Orange County Transportation Authority (Authority) invites
proposals from qualified Contractors for Tree Pruning Services to
be performed at A....

Solicitation 2-1337: Tree Pruning and
Maintenance Services
Close Date: 11/28/2012 4:00:00 PM

m Business
CTA

Opportunities

To connect with other firms interested in this

click here to learn a
more about procurement, comment below.

Like * Comment * Share

equipment manufactuer. Please let me know if you are in the
market for new equipment.

2 hours ago - Like

I'- Jan Immanuel Zacal I am a sales representative for a major lawn

Carolina Boesch Coppolo I provided tree pruning services. I am
looking for a firm to partner with on this effort.

about an hour ago - Like

Write a comment...

m Cammnet Connect shared a link via Cammnet Solicitation.

o 12 hours ago ##

The Orange County Transportation Authority (The Authority)
invites qualified firms to provide on-site flu shot clinic services.

Solicitation 1-2387: On-Site Flu Shot
Clinic Services
Close Date: 10/15/2012 4:00:00 PM

m Business
CTA

Opportunities

To coni 1% chat

click here to learn

mn

r

B

m
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Read Procurement

SUMMARY

Listed to the right is 3 summany of the
procurement you selected.

Related Information

Interested in online business networking
Visit OCTA's Cammnst Connect
Facebook page to network with other
firms. Cammnet Connect assists firms
in connecting with other firms to form
business relationships and partnering
oppartunities.

Looking for recenthy awarded
procursments?
View swards hers.

INocra

OCTA

E MNET CONNECT

Reference

MATERIALS

Solicitation Title:

Central Harbor Boulevard Transit Corridor Study

Solicitation Mumber: B306T

Brief De=scription: Consultant zervices to analyze and develop options to improve
the Central Harbor Boulevard Transit Corridor from Westminster
Boulevard in the City of Santa Ana to Commonwealth Avenue, in

the City of Fullerton.

Instructions: Please downlead the solicitation package for further details.
Date Posted: 21172015

Closing Date: IM2015

Contract Administrator: Michael Le

Phone Number: (T14) 560-5314 &2

E-Mail: milel @octa.net

Download Solicitation Package
Solicilalion
Package

Instructions for Downloading Solicitation Documents:

1. Click on the butten(s) above to download the file(z). Vendors should download all
fileg listed before rezponding to this =olicitation.

2. If the file name ends in (.pdf), you will need Adobe Acrobat Reader to read and print
the document. If you don’t have the Adobe Acrobat Reader, you can download i free
from Adobe here.

A list of users who have downloaded this solicitation package is available from the Planholder's List
Report

Y AR A SR A ARy AR ARy Smv Suy Suy Suy Suy Sy Sy suy Suy Suy Sy Suy Sy Sy Suy Suy Suy Suy Sy Suy Suy Suy Sy Sy Suy Suy Suy Sy Sy Sy Suy Suy Sy Sy Sny Suy Suy Sy Sy Suy Suy Sy Sy Sy Suy Suy Sy Sy Suy Suy Sy Sy Sy Suy Suy Suy Sy Sy Suy Suy Sy Sy Suy Suy Sy Sy Suy Suy Suy Sy Sy Suy Suy Suy Sy Suy Suy Suy Sy Sy Sy Suy auy sy 8
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Category: Prime Contractors

Download
Planholders List Report

Prime Contractors Planning to Participate

Company Name: MERIS, INC

Contact: SHERRITERRELL

Address: 301 5. GRAND AVENUE, SUITE 530,
LOS ANGELES, CA 900174833

Phone: (213) 8021702 ¢

Email: sh@iteris.com

Company Name: PARSONS BRINCKERHOFF
Contact: ENRIQUE (HANK) ALONSO

Address: 505 SOUTH MAIN STREET, ORANGE,
CA 92858

Phone: (714) 2720083 t&»

Email: alonsoea@pbworld.com

Company Name: STV INCORPORATED
Contact: DONNA FERNANDES

Address: 1055 WEST 7TH ST #3150, LOS
ANGELES, CA 50017

Phone: (308) 4811370 ¢

Email: DOMNA FERNANDES@STVINC.COM

Company Name: BASE ARCHTECTURE,
PLANNING, AND ENGINEERING, INC
Contact: MICHAEL HUANG

Address: 6151 W. CENTURY BLVD, SUITE
1200, LOS ANGELES, CA 900455313
Phone: (310) 3381080 ¢+

Email: MHUANG@BASE-AE COM

Company Name: TV ACCESS

Contact: KEITH HEMPEL

Address: 334 PARAMOUNT PEKWY, BATAVIA,
IL 50510

Phone: (630) 3892200 ¢

Email: KEMTH@TVACCESS.COM

Company Name: RBF CONSULTING, A
MICHAEL BAKER INTERNATIONAL CO.
Contact: DENISE SCOTT

Address: 14725 ALTON PARKWAY, IRVINE,
CA 92618

Phone: (949) 8557072 ¢t

Email: REFLEADS@MBAKERINTL.COM

Company Name: FEHR & PEERS
Contact: ANNA LUO
Address: 8141 E. KAISER BLVD, SUITE 110,

Sub Contractors  [] Not Participating

Needed Services Contact Instructions

Not leoking for a subcontractor

Not leoking for a subcontractor

Not leoking for a subcentractor

Not leoking for a subcontractor

unknown until | read the RFP keithi@tvaccess.com

Not leoking for a subcontractor

Not leoking for a subcontractor
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* BOD Select ion: August 14, 2017



Guidelines for Written Questions

* Email recommended: igreen@octa.net
* Any changes Authority makes to procurement

* Verbal discussions today are non-binding.



Bid Submittal Instructions

e Bids are to be submitted as specified in the IFB.



* postpone bid opening for its own convenience.

* Bids received are considered public information



Ensure Equal Employment Opportunity (Executive
rrrrrrrrrrr

* Certificate of Compliance: Business and Professions
Code Section 7028.15



Bid Content
* Forms (Section Il of IFB) Cont.

* List of Subcontractors (Exhibit D)

e Status of Past and Present
Contracts From

* Non-Collusion Affidavit






e CSLB license number and DIR registration number
must be included-all names and addresses should



onds Required-Exhibits






Article 10
Articlell @ Bonds
Article31 = Liqui

no mobilization allowed until all submittals have been






SCOPE OF WORK
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westerly property lines n place, sout
perimeter chain link fence left in place
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Questions?



 CAREFULLY review the Project Specifications-Exhibit B



